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Caulfield, Maree

From: Darrell Wood <darrell@solidimpactfitness.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 26 August 2022 5:08 PM
To: Tax Digital Assets
Subject: Bitcoin Taxation subject

Hi there 
 
Darrell from Solid Impact Fitness  
I am an investor and user of Bitcoin and Cryptocurrency here in SA 
 
I would like to put forth the following 
 
Bitcoin adopted and accepted as a legal tender choice (like we have the option to pay at on the run service stations) 
 
Bitcoin as a means of payment and taxation not as a capital gains, but as income tax rate 
 
Bitcoin as the only solution to Climate Change and how mining speeds up the climate solution 
 
Remove capital gains tax from Crypto investment and encourage innovation  
 
Stricter guidelines on token listing and stable coin regulation methods 
 
Banking the unbanked through Big 4 banks Bitcoin wallets account integration  
 
Being 1st counts in innovation and we have seen a few amazing steps taken early on Bit pin adoption, Bitcoin as an 
option as legal tender opens our economy up to trillions of dollars of more revenue for businesses to accept 
payments in Bitcoin and Crypto 
 
If you would like to discuss further please I don’t me and I will happily help guide this new asset class as I have 5 
years in the industry as an investor/adopter 
--  
Kind regards 
Darrell James Wood  
Owner 
Solid Impact Fitness  
P:0403949016 
Website: www.solidimpactfitness.com.au 
E:info@solidimpactfitness.com.au 


